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June 22, 2011

TO: Parties and Intervenors

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director b

RE: DOCKET NO. 418 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located off Tolland
Turnpike or off Old South Willington Road, Willington, Connecticut.

Comments have been received from the Department of Public Health, Drinking Water Section,
dated June 14, 2011. A copy of the comments is attached for your review.

LR/MP/laf

Enclosure

c: Council Members
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

June 14, 2011

Linda Roberts

Executive Director
Comnecticut Siting Couneil
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 418: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and
Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located off Tolland
Turnpike or off Old South Willington Road, Willington, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberis:

The Drinking Water Section (DWS) of the Department of Public Health has reviewed the location and specific work items
associated with the above noted Docket Number. This project is contained within the public water supply watershed
{Willimantic Reservoir Watershed) of Mansfield Hollow Reservoir, an active source of public drinking water for the Windham
Water Worls System (PWSID #CT1630011). The DWS offers the following recommendations to protect this source of public
drinking water:

s  Frosion and sedimentation controls should be in place and properly maintained as necessary.

» A responsible party should be ideptified for maintenance, inspection, repair, and replacement and incorporation of new
controls as may become necessary.

» Servicing of machinery should be completed outside of the public water supply watershed.

» Refueling of vehicles or machinery should take place on an impervious pad with secondary containment designed to
contain fuels.

s  Tuel and other hazardous materials should not be stored within the public water supply watershed. Any fuel or
hazardous materials that must be kept within the public water supply watershed during working hours should be stored
on an impervious surface utilizing secondary containment.

» A fiel spill remediation kit should be stored on-site so that any spills may be contained and cleaned quickly.

s Windham Water Works System should be contacted prior to starting this project to review the scope of this project.

¢  Windham Water Works System personnel should be allowed to periodically inspect this project to ensure that drinking
water quality is not being adversely impacted.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Kimberly Wholean of this office at 860-509-7333.

Sincerely,

Eric McPhee
Supervising Environmental Analyst
Drinking Water Section

Cc: James Hooper, Water Superintendent, Windham Water Works

Phone: (860) 509-7333
Telephone Device for the Deaf (860) 509-7191
410 Capitol Avenue - MS # 51WAT
P.O. Box 340308 Hartford CT (6134
Affirmative Action / An Equal Opportunity Employer
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LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST
Document Status Holder Representative
Status Granted Service (name, address & phone namber) (name, address & phone number)

Applicant

U.S. Mail

LLC

New Cingular Wireless PCS,

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.
Christopher B Fisher, Esq.
Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14% Floor
White Plaing, NY 10601

{914) 761-1300

{914) 761-5372 fax
dlaubi@cuddvyieder.com
chisher@cuddytfeder.com

Michele Briggs

AT&T

500 Enterprise Drive

Rocky Hill, CT 06067-3900
michele.¢ briges@cingular.com
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